David C. Horsley LLB
Her Majesty’s Coroner
for Portsmouth and

South East Hampshire

Blake Lapthorn
FAO: Mr J. WHITE
New Kings Court
Tollgate

Chandler’s Ford
Eastleigh SO53 3LG

5" April 2012

Dear Sir,

Gladys Richards — Inquest:

PC0O002079-0001

Coroner’s Office
Room T20

The Guildhall
Guildhall Square

Portsmouth

PO1 24]
Fax: 023 9268 8331

Further to our recent correspondence, you will be aware that | suggested a hearing date for

Mrs Richards’ Inquest for the week beginning 17" September 2012.

Unfortunately, | have now been informed that Dr Barton Counsel will not be available that

week.

| should still like to try to hear Mrs Richards’ Inquest before the end of this year, so please
may | have dates when your client’s legal representative would not be available in October,
November and December 20127 As a fall back, please let me have non-available dates in

January 2013 also.

Yours sincerelvh
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